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1. Will the Remedy implementation be a stand-alone system or will it integrate with DOT? We have not determined how Remedy will be implemented.
2. Will the contractor be required to provide workstations for their employees on this contract? No
3. Is there existing documentation for this system?  If not will the contractor be required to provide this? FRA believes this is a follow-on question from question no. 2 above.  No, documentation for this system does not exist. Yes, the offeror will be required to provide the documentation once the decision is made and the system is implemented.
4. What is the concern for service level agreements?  FRA requires that the contractor meets or exceeds the SLA’s. As a performance based statement of work, the SLA’s are the contractor’s performance requirements.

5. Can you provide the number of incumbent employees now working the annual contact? FRA considers this information to be proprietary in nature as it is a part of the incumbent’s technical proposal and the FRA will not release this information.
6. Since all documents, plans and tapes contain vital information will the contractor needs a security clearance of at least “Secret”? No, see Section C.9.4 in the Statement of Work. 

7. In your conclusion slide you mentioned “innovations”.   Please elaborate innovations.  Are you looking for new technologies and application or are you looking for innovations in processes (for example, new ways of handling the help desk issues)? FRA invites any innovations proposed that will be cost effective to the government, improve performance as well as overall quality.
8. Answers to Questions 21 and 28 seem to contradict each other will help desk personnel have ability to remotely access end user PCs for support? In reference to question 21, the Help Desk has the ability to connect to the FRA’s network via remote access to resolve trouble calls.  In reference to question 28, the Help Desk does not have remote control capabilities to the desktop.  

9. Would FRA consider a remote SPOC Help Desk Solution? FRA will consider any proposed innovations that will be cost effective to the government, improve performance as well as overall quality of the service provided and meet Departmental mandates.
10. Does “utilizing the 3rd party contracts,” mean we should include the cost of those service contracts in our FFP? No 

11. In your answers to the technical questions – especially # 41, 42 and 43 you  discuss a transition from Magic Support to Remedy Help Desk software has the decision to use Remedy already been made? Yes
a. Would FRA consider alternative COTS products? No, please refer to question #80 on the attached Technical Questions and Answers-1 sheet. 

12. Is a site visit being planned? No 

13. Is there an off-site tape storage “maximum” distance requirement?
Currently there is no maximum distance requirement, however, FRA will take recommendations from the successful offeror as long as it is within FRA’s budget, complies with DOT and federal government mandates, is compatible with industry standards, and is approved by the COTR. 

14. Is hardware maintenance agreements “on-site” maintenance? FRA’s servers and internetworking equipment have “on-site” maintenance. 

15. We assume customer’s complaints must be validated to count as actual complaints.  True? Yes 

16. Will the new contractor be required to follow existing SOPs? Yes.  If so, they need to be provided with the RFP. Minimal documentation does exist, however security concerns preclude the public from viewing this information. 
17. What process is in place to modify existing SOPs?  Please describe it.  Does the contractor participate in this process? Changes are submitted by the offeror to the COTR for review.  The COTR approves or disapproves the changes. Modifications occur as changes take place.  The modification process is a collaborative effort between the FRA IT staff and the contractor. 

18. What is the current WAN architecture (IT, _______, etc.) between regional offices and the headquarters? FRA’s WAN architecture is a point to multi-point ATM solution.  The circuits between headquarters and regional offices are 1.5mb T1 lines. 
19. Are there any other locations and/or reasons travel would be provided? Yes, see Section C.4 in the Statement Of Work. 

20. What kind of support does the contractor to the regional sites that is not or cannot be handled by the FRA’s regional computer specialist provide? Please refer to question #36 on the attached Technical Questions and Answers-1 sheet. 

21. Where does the support start and end between the two support groups? Please refer to question #36 on the attached Technical Questions and Answers-1 sheet. 

22. Are Help Desk calls the only calls tracked, managed, and reported via the Help Desk management system? Yes  

23. Does the FRA currently have any apps or general support systems that Safety Toll Free or hosted at non-FRA sites? Yes, the following web applications are currently hosted at non-FRA sites: Track Data Management System, Railroad Safety Information System, and the following web applications are currently being transitioned in-house: GRADEDEC, RSAC, PATTS.
24. Since the FRA owns LAN/WAN equipment, will the FRA acquire spare components necessary to have on hand to meet required SLA?  Yes, as long as the equipment specified by the contractor is within FRA’s budget, complies with DOT and Federal Government mandates, is compatible with industry standards, and is approved by the COTR. 

25. Will the FRA implement recommended systems upgrades, or accept potential documented risks at no penalty to contractor? Yes, as long as the equipment specified by the contractor is within FRA’s budget, complies with DOT and Federal Government mandates, is compatible with industry standards, and is approved by the COTR. 

26. Please provide information on the response time requirements for branch office support for non-emergency issues? See Section C.7.2 in the Statement of Work. 

27. Will system build configuration (current) information be available – H/W & S/W standards? Please refer to question #53 on the attached Technical Questions and Answers-1 sheet. 

28. Is documentation available for customized applications? Yes, the documentation does exist, however, security concerns preclude the public from viewing this information. 
29. In regards to pre-answer to technical question #86, is this 10% over 5-years, or 10% per year for five years? 10% over 5 Years. 

30. What DOT regulation(s) apply to the offsite storage requirement?  Please provide the web links or the documents. The following web link is to the DOT’s regulation on offsite storage. http://cio.ost.dot.gov/policy/dirmm/awareness.htm#backup_AND_RECOVERY

31. What type of data is on the backup tapes? Files, databases, applications, and Network Operating Systems.

32. What is the security classification if any of the data? Public Trust
33. How quickly do you need access to these off-site backup tapes? The off-site backup tapes need to be restored within 3 business days.
34. Please describe the out of state contingency site in more detail?  Would our staff be required to man this site if your HQ site was not operational?  Who is responsible for maintaining this contingency site in a “ready” state?  In the event that FRA Headquarters is not operational, the contractor is responsible for manning and maintaining the FRA Coop Site. The contractor is also responsible for ensuring that the IT equipment at the Coop Site is kept in a “ready” state.
35. Are all buildings in which the contractor will be working asbestos free?  This is a concern since we will be installing communication wiring. Yes
36.  Should we use $50,000 travel for every year of the contract? Or should it be increased by 10% each year to accommodate the growth of user population? The contractor should use $50,000 for each year and $25,000 for each 6-month option.
37. Will on-FRA-site facilities be available for our transition office?  Will we have access to incumbents via the FRA LAN/email? Yes, limited space will be made available during the transition period and the incumbent will be accessible via LAN/email.
38. What is the physical size of the backup media (individual and total) that needs to be stored off site? The physical size of the media is 150GB 8mm tape.
39. What is the weight of the total package to be moved off-site? FRA currently uses 150GB 8mm Mammoth tape with smart clean.  The typical backup consists of 5 of these tapes.

40. Would you please clarify/reconcile your answers for questions 40 and 71 in your Technical Questions and Answers? Question #40 is referring to the average number of hours per month for after hours support.  Question #71 is referring to the amount of calls received per month for after hour’s calls.

41. On-call support outside of 6:30 am to 6:30 pm ET requires a call back within 30 minutes. What is the resolution time requirement for the support call received during this period?  Resolution time will follow the required services and performance standards listed in Section C.7.2 in the Statement of Work.

42. Can a break down of support calls between fully staffed time and on-call support time be provided?  The fully staffed calls can be found in Section C.11.2 of the Statement of Work.  FRA doesn’t have data for on-call support.
43. What percentage of calls was dispatched last year?  87% of the calls listed in Section C.11.2 in the Statement of Work were dispatched last year.

44. Can we get a printout of all the helpdesk tickets for last year? No
45. Is there a call ACD (Automated Call Distribution) center at HQ to distribute helpdesk calls? No
46. The fully staffed time ends at 3:30 pm PT. how will it impact west coast regions of Sacramento, CA. and Vancouver, WA. ?  On-call support is required for all other hours and days outside of fully staffed time.

47. Is head quarter’s user community located in one building or multiple locations?  The Headquarters’ community is located in one building.
48. Are any statistics available for end user desktop support?  Please refer to question #134 on the attached Technical Questions and Answers-1 sheet. 

49. Performance standard for end user support requires 90% of calls resolved within next business day. Please clarify if it means by the end of next business day? Yes, FRA means by the end of next business day.

50. Who is providing the support for regional offices?  The Regional Computer Specialist provides support to regional user and the contractor will provide ad-hoc support for regional users during times the Regional Computer Specialists are unavailable.  Contractor will also provide support to the Regional Computer Specialists to include, but not limited to, tape backup, server maintenance, and hardware/software support.

51. Does the FRA have 24X7 support contracts with both their hardware and software vendors?  FRA has 24X7 support for internetworking hardware and software.  

52. What constitutes an emergency call and who makes that determination for after hours support?  After hours, the caller determines if the problem is an emergency by the following process: 1) the user calls the helpdesk 2) the voicemail is routed to an interactive menu for emergency or routine service 3) if emergency service is selected, then an after hours pager is alerted 4) if a routine service is selected, then a user will have the option to leave a voicemail to be addressed next business day. 
53. Where is the non-email FRA Disaster Recovery Site? Lester, PA

54. How many disaster recovery tests are required to be performed each year and must they be performed by the on site contractor staff? Disaster Recovery tests are required on a monthly basis.  The Statement of Work will be amended to reflect the requirement.

55. Does the FRA supply the required tapes for backup and does the FRA have a tape retirement program? Yes, FRA supplies the tape for backups and follows a tape retirement rotation.
56. Is there a selective list of sites/companies for the backup tapes to be stored at? No
57. What is the retention period for tapes?  Who is responsible for all the tapes from the prior contractor?  FRA tape retention complies with DOT and Federal Government mandates.  The successful offeror will be responsible for receipt of tapes from the incumbent contractor and the offeror will assume responsibility for storage of the tapes received.
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